Maple Creek Elementary School District Board of Trustees

November 10th, 2023 9:30 AM
15933 Maple Creek Road - Korbel, CA 95550
Link to Live Stream:
https://humboldtcoe.zoom.us/j/94137423979

Regular Meeting Agenda
1.0 CALL TO ORDER
2.0 ENT

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS
Members of the public may address the board on non-agenda items at this time.

4.0 CONSENT AGENDA
The Board is asked to receive/approve these routine items.

4.1 Approve Minutes of the October 13, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
4.2 Review Warrants - October 2023
4.3 Review Payroll - October 2023

5.0 ACTION ITEMS
The Board is asked to receive/discuss/take action on the following items.

5.1 Set Date for Annual Organizational Meeting

6.0 INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
The Board is asked to receive/discuss; however, the Board may decide to take action at
their discretion.

6.1 Discussion Regarding Draft Lapsation Resolution for 2024-2025 School Year
6.2 Review the Proposed Regular Meeting Dates and Times for 2024-25

6.3 Discussion Regarding Outdoor Education

6.4 Superintendent's Report

7.0 BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS/REPORTS

8.0 ADJOURNMENT

Notice: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15,
6254.16, or 6254.22, which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board by any persons in connection
with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the board is available for public inspection at the District
Office, 15933 Maple Creek Rd. Korbel, CA in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the Superintendent of the Maple Creek School District at (707)668-5596. Notification 48
hours prior to the meeting will enable the district to make reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility to this meeting.




MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
NOVEMBER 10, 2023
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING

4.0 CONSENT AGENDA

4.1 Attachment - Minutes from October 13th, 2023 Board Meeting
4.2 Attachment -October 2023 Warrants

4.3 Attachment - October 2023 Payroll




Unofficial until approved

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

Maple Creek Elementary School District Board of Trustees

October 13, 2023
9:30 AM
15933 Maple Creek Road - Korbel, CA 95550

Regular Meeting Minutes

CALL TO ORDER
President Zarcufsky called the regular meeting of the Maple Creek Elementary School
District Board of Trustees to order at 9:44 AM with a quorum present.

PRESENT: Rama Zarcufsky and Jill Giordano
ABSENT: Laura Borusas
STAFF PRESENT:  Colby Smart, Mendie Ballester, Jacklyn Johnson

ADJUSTMENT OF THE AGENDA
There were no adjustments to the agenda.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no public comments.

PUBLIC HEARING

4.1 Sufficiency of Standards-Aligned Textbooks and Instructional Materials

President Zarcufsky called the Public Hearing of Sufficiency of Standards-Aligned
Textbooks and Instructional Materials to order at 9:45 AM with a quorum present.

There was no public comment.

President Zarcufsky adjourned the Public Hearing of Sufficiency of Standards-Aligned
Textbooks and Instructional Materials to order at 9:45 AM.

CONSENT AGENDA
It was moved/seconded by Giordano /Zarcufsky to approve the consent agenda. Ayes
2, Noes 0, absent 1, abstain 0. Motion carried.

Action was taken on the following consent items:

5.1 Approve Minutes of the September 11, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
52 Approve Minutes of the September 11, 2023 Maple Creek/Kneeland Joint
Meeting




Unofficial until approved

6.0

7.0

5.3 Review Warrants - September 2023
54  Review Payroll - September 2023
5.5 Receive and approve Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints

ACTION ITEMS

6.1 Adopt Resolution of Sufficiency of Instructional Materials

Superintendent Smart reported on the instructional materials located on site. President
Zarcufsky directed Superintendent Smart to research and update the science curriculum.

It was moved/seconded by Zarcufsky/Giordano to adopt the resolution of Education
code Section 60119 Sufficiency of Instructional Materials with the finding of sufficient
materials . Ayes 2 , noes 0, absent 1, abstain 0. Motion carried.

6.2 Selection of District Representative to Serve on Delegation that Will Elect
Members of the County Committee

Smart reviewed the purpose of selecting a district representative that will then elect
member of the County Committee. Giordano volunteered to represent Maple Creek
Elementary School District.

It was moved/seconded by Zarcufsky/Giordano to delegate Giordano as the Maple
Creek Elementary School district representative. Ayes 2, noes 0, absent 1, abstain 0.
Motion carried.

6.3 Transportation Service Agreement with Northern Humboldt Union High School
District for 2023-24

Smart reviewed the services and costs within the transportation agreement to be
provided for the 2023-2024 school year by Northern Humboldt Union High School
District.

It was moved/seconded by Zarcufsky/Giordano to adopt the Transportation Service
Agreement with Northern Humboldt Union High School District for 2023-24. Ayes 2, noes
0, absent 1, abstain 0. Motion carried.

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
7.1 Discussion Regarding Possible Waiver for 2024-25

Smart invited the board to discuss options for either moving forward with a waiver for
2024-25 or merging with another school district. A discussion ensued regarding
lapsation and President Zarcufsky directed Superintendent Smart to begin the process
of applying for a waiver.



Unofficial until approved

8.0

9.0

7.2 Discussion regarding Outdoor Learning and Science Curriculum

Smart reported on the plan for an outdoor learning area including a garden and
greenhouse. Giordano requested Smart research programs such as STEM or Alice
Waters Garden School. Smart will compile the list and report back at the November
meeting.

7.4 Superintendent’'s Report

Smart reported on the following items:
e Maple Creek brochure being created by the HCOE Community Outreach and
Engagement department
o To be used for recruitment efforts
e Welcome back event was a big success
o Smart felt welcomed by community members
e Staff appreciation shout-out
o Smart spoke about the dedicated staff
CAASPP data will be released in November
e Begin planning for TK classroom in 2024-25
o Hopes to involve Early Education specialist in planning phase

BOARD MEMBERANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS/ REPORTS
Zarcufsky expressed his gratitude to Smart for his involvement and commitment as
Interim Superintendent.

ADJOURNMENT
President Zarcufsky adjourned the meeting at 10:11 AM.




WYLS:L €202 2 AON '(1138dWVOY) lIeqdwe) auay Joj pajessua 1ouysig jooyas Aiejuawalz yaa1) ajdey - 620
| jo | abed ‘paanidde aq syoay) Buipasaid
pusofjio) iof 443 & ay) ey} papuawWILLODal S1 )| "S82JSNI| O pIeog ay) JO UoNBZUoYINe pue Aoljod $)0UISIQ SU) UM 83UBPICIIE Ul Panss| uaag aAey syoay) Buipaoaid ay |

Lp8zL'e (lunowy ¥oayn) 1N

oo Aunger xe] ssjes piedun ssa

\v'BZLE L $323YD 4O JAGUINN |BJ0L

L¥'82L'E L aNN4 TVY3INID L0
junowy pasuadxg juno) y23y9 uonduosaqg puny

Aewwing puny

WwezL's b $329YD Jo Jequinp [ejoL
Sv'LL 1LOVHINOD 2£95-10 SADINGIS SSIANISNE OIF8N  €202/9L/0L 08L6L2000¢E
L9 S31TddNS IvIAOLSNO PLEY-LO H3LN3D 9078 NOSH3Id €20Z/9L/0L 641612000¢
8E'E9Y o0'gL 13NJ/BLSYMWSIHONNT TOOHIS 09585-10
9E'ILSE 13N4/3LSYM/SIHONNT TO0HIS 0LL¥-10
2000t 13N4/31LSYMWSIHIONNT TOOHOS POEP-L0 1 807 “leesziny  £Z0Z/9L/0L 82L6L2000€
68°68L 1665} HOo8v1 008S-10
86'629 S3IL L9EV-10 gYMHOS S37 £202/91/01 LLLBLZ000E
69'8. cl'le S3ILNILIN
L5°LS S3LNILIN 6065-10 1%1vY €202/9L/0L 9.161L2000€
8G°00S NOILYLHOdSNYHL YOEV-L0 WN3104.L3d 21410vd AITIVA  E€202/21/01L 1628L2000€
0002 3FOHVYHO F0INH3S 9886-10 pund ysep BuinjoAsy  £20Z/S0/01 S6081L2000€
9€'861 SAILTLIN 0255-10 I%9Od E€202/S0/0L ¥60812000€
1430
00°£0G'L OM-2 LNIJWNTIVLSNI Zvs6-10 HO313S D0SSVY ® NYNITIM O/0 9IS LSVOO HLHON £z202/S0/01 £60812000€
LLoL €202 Y10 QyE 0$56-10 1430 LNIWJOT13IAIA LNIWAOTIWS  £202/S0/0L 2608L2000¢
¥8ee S : ; e T g e e e e e A Sl e e : 131V £202/50/01 160812000€
junowy junowy juswiwon jo8[qo-pung 10 13piQ ayj o} Aed ajeq laquinpn
Noayo pasuadx3y ¥o9yo Ya9yo

£202/L€/01 YBnoay} £202/10/01 PeIEQ S¥23YD

yoday pieog oz Aedbay



WYOL'E £20Z 81 190 '(1138dWYDY) IRqdweD auay 10} pajesauas 121381 [00YydS Asejuawialg Yo ajden - 620
| jo | abeyq
Djwojin) 40j dH3 & (£z0z/1€/01 = Bleq Aed Buipu3l ‘£z0z/1£/01 = aieq Aed Buueis ‘sz = Big) Aq paseng ‘B0 Ag padnoig

S GL'Z65'6 aviol
18N 0187
SPIOH %284D
JaN aaneban 6£°898'Z1 6E'898'Z1
HOV 18N |eled suonN@IURD za'0L2'tL Z9°012'} Apgen pusig
1 ay €€ SY23YD suononpaq zgo'6gan'z 22716911 mm,::.,mm SS0I9
t £9'855'6 sysodsq 193110 fed 18N §1°Z6S'6
L 13N _ k VLiva ONIONVYIVE |
HOY PIoA
syo8yD |aoue) saljiiaer) Jopuas
panssiay Sy08YD JOpUsA
[ R R . £202/1£/0} 31EQ $S3201d 40} anssiay/jaaued | | £202/15/01 @)eQ Aed 10§ Alewwng Jopuap |
vZ2°'9.2'C z9'oLe't 29'590'2 SIVIOL pf
G6°LE8 00’ S6'LEB Iviol8ns 68'298'8 [4 LLLS9°LL € IVLi0L
00°G51L'E L 00'GgsL'e l payIsse|n
89'2Z0'S S6°.E8 S6LER sbuineg Jawuing . 68°£0L'S b 142058 4 paieayed
| sassoig 1o0lgng |eyot Jafojdwug asfojdwy SNOILDONA3a _ meho_nc._m ajeway adA) uosiag SONINHY3 g,
LTY99 TY'EES Sy'ocl aviolans 00°e LL269'}L Iviol
0052 spuadig
002 SNOaUR||aasIpy
-£0'961 -€0"951 1BUIO SH1S 11905t AinQ enx3
88'p6LC 0€°028 C8'EES 81'98¢ 09 /SHLS 0092124 >Emmmm
sassoJ9 Joalqng 1ejo 19hojdwz aakojdwz SNOILONA3y _ T.sz«m:.—u{ awoou| dnoig Aq SONINHYI
2ovLL'L 08'949 TZ'L60'L violans oo'e L1189} avioL
L1159} 2e'90¢ ¢£90¢e dwoy ;ssaxiop
L0°489°L) €8S £8'S Ins
LL2S9°LL 80 8EE 0691 v0'691 aJedlpay
00'G6sL'e 22 L6t L9661 19661 Ajunoag |ejoog
rANPIANY! pLTLL vL2Ll Bupjoyyi 21e1g LLLS9°L) Jepnbay
ceLes'lL EV09S E¥'09S m:_c_m;z:_s |ejspay we - : e B0 @Imwo‘.mv oN
| sassou9 yo3lgng |ejo| 19f0)dwz aakodws SIXVL _ sjuawysnipy awoou| apoy sbujuiey Aq SONINNYI

£20Z/1L£/01 aeq Aed

B10 Aq Atewwwng jjo1fed eL0Aed



WYLL8 €202 81 190 '(T138dWVDY) I2qdwe) auay Joj pajelaudn 1o13s1q [ooyag Mejuawalg yaal ajdely - 620

| #40 | ebed
pjulojies 10 4¥9 8 (N = e8 Bd *A = £51unoooy "N =1dQ Aed 18N 'S = sjunowy "€Z0Z/L /0L, = (31va SV #leq Aed) 1SV '6Z = B10) ‘eakoidw3 Aq papog - aakojdw3 Aq padnoin  uoyosjes
unowy ysodsq 108410 HNYL # JUNO22Y yuegq
65°'GET wr.w—.m_v suonnquuod ) SU0|}oNpay, .m:o_—o:uuﬂ jelot
86 61 68 L04'S OIM - I10)Aed Q83 ¥a81D a|dey (010/666666) dwo SIOM (dNODHHOM)  EZ/LEIDL
S8'2Z 68 20.'S INS - lloihed @s3 yea1D ejdep (600/666666) INs(iNs)  €z/Le/0L
56°/£8 89°/20'S 4NQ - llo1hed @s3 ¥ee10 eiden (Z10/666666) sBuineg sawwing (HYVHWS)  €Z/LE/OH
0.°00} 68°20.'S 118 - jjoshed as3 ¥ee1n ade (£00/666666) Buipjoyyiim a1e1s (LIS)  €Z/LE/0L
9,28 68 L0L'S 9.'Z8 68°L0L'S - |lo1hed QS3 ear) ejdep (S00/666666) asealpaly (IYYDIQIW)  €2/LE/0L
GL'96Y 68°L0L'S 114 - joihed as3 yeeud eidep (200/666666) Buiployunm (esapa4 (LI4)  €zZ/LE/0L
uBld 3J19y DD uonnNguuoD  Ss01S) 128(qng uononpag ssai9) 1afgng IOpuUaA uonnquuoDuoNoNpag  aaNosy3
68°L0L'S 0S'EZ lejoy
0000-000-0S } +-0004-01 } 1-0-0000-1 0 (980000) % 00°001
v LS°SP 69'¥98 0 K} (2)osyls 69 ¥98 0061 1G'SY sbujure3 jeuonippy (YH wH1X) 1snlpy  €2Z/1E/04
0000-000-0G } }-0005-0058-0-0092-10 (¢Z£100) % 0000
v LSS 08'%02 0 19 (2dosyls 08'+02 0S5’y L5'SY sbujuie3 jeuolppy (YH VY LX) 1snlpy  €Z/1€/01
0000-000-¥0} +-0Z + 1-0945-0-0059-1.0 (¥£2000) % 00°001
€ 00'86L'S 09'65L'} 0 19 (Z)OSYLS 09'85L'L 00'86.'S 140ddNS a34s ((0)e-6#s0d) ubissy  £2/10/20
0000-000-G0 1 +-0001-0L 4 1-0-1000-10 (6551 00) % 00°00}
val
£ 00'861'S 08 84¢'€ 0 19 (Z)osyLls o08'8.lv'E 00'861'G $103royd vI03ds ((0)p-g#sod) ubissy  £2/10/20
Od 8jey Aed uie3 ey 20 WOMJ/USSY  uB|d aljey sbBuiuie spun ajey Aeg waunsnipy uonduosaq sbuiwe 92IN0S  8AN28YT
AJepuooas ou AEWNd si ([g]eailiey 10 JaquaN-UON] OSHLS ‘31ONIS as Aejusweg
WVES:00:Z £202/81/0) usdp €681 0:0W 0s 00008 0 ¥es17 s|dei - 00LA THI0L £ZILEI0L
paignaen snjels Aed 18N (Q) # HOV e|els  |esepad ueld ainey 314 uoHEeOOT ¥23UD 8D Aed aleq Aed
Bspy %0940 ¥615 (500000) Q vApioer ‘uosuyor
. -9Y'EE - Jioihed gs3 yeauD eidei (100/666666) pujy ss80x3 SEQ SHLS (43USHLS)  £2Z/LEOL
ueld 8118y DD uonnquuo)  SsoIH 198igng uoponpaq ss019) Joafgns Jopusp uonnguuoDuonanpag  aAnoay3
00°0 00°'L lejoL
0000-000-¥0} }-06} 1-0925-0-0059-10 (61.9000) % 00°00L
(2) 00} 5855019 ON (SSOUD ON) Isnlpy  £2/L€/01
0d aey Aed uied j8y o)e) WOAMJUSSY  ueld a1y sBujwes syun a)ey Aed Jusunsnlpy uonduossa( sbuiuseg 82IN0g  aAnday3
Qs Aejuawalg
WVES:00:Z €202/8L/0} usdo 9t'ee 0:0S 0s 000000 ¥ea1D aidew - 00LQ zH#I0L £Z/LE/0L
pajenden snjeis fedieN (0) # %ooyn aels |esapa4 ueld emsy 314 uone207 ¥o8yd 81940 Aeyq ajeq Aed
i Bs YoeyDd 5¥58 (9L0000) 71 31pijeq ‘olewy

aakojdw3 Aq ypny ||o1hed

epLhed

£202Z/1£/01 @1eq Aed




WYLL 8 €202 81 190 "(1N38dWvOY) lleqdwe) auay o} pajeisua 1o1381d jooyag Alejuawalg yaa19 a|de|y - 620

¥ oz abeq”
E.Ecm_._hlu Em &&M:& . (N = ¢xig Bd 'A = 4S1Uno2ay ‘N =1d0 Aed 19N 'S = sjunowy ' £zZ0Z/LE0L, = ﬂmbqo|m4 sjeq ‘mmmv 18vD imNu 610) ‘eakojdw3 Aq pajios - eakojdw3 Aq padnoisy  uonoles
¥ 006l 00°0%L'} b oot  (ZINSH3d oo'OvL'L 00°09 00 6 sBujuses jeuonippy (HH YHLX) 1snlpy  £2/LE/0L
0000-000-0£22-009€-¥6 } i-0-0120-10 (LEEL00) % 00°004
¥ 0061 00°0YL't b ooy  (Z)NS¥3d 000VL'L 00°09 00 61 sBuiuse3 jeuonippy (4H YHLX) jsnfpy  €2Z/1€/01
0000-000-€122-0048-€6 } 4-0-0000-1.0 (L91.000) % 00°00}
v 0061 00'092 L oo  (ZINSH3d 0009/ 00°0p 00’61 sBuiuse3 jeuopippy (MH YH1X) isnlpy  €2/LE/0)
0000-000-€1.22-0018-€6 1-0-0000-10 (£91.000) % 00°00L
(z)Nsyad 00's2 00sz 1apno) (431¥N0D) uoppy  £2/1E/0}
Od 91ey Aed ules 19y a0 NIOpNUSSY  ueld aiey sbBuiuleg sjun ajey Aed swysnipy uonduasaq sBuiuses 20IN0g  3ANI8Y3
Emﬁcouwm ou ._Cmc._tn m_ a__.Z_mw._zmm Jo hmﬂqu‘-COZu wa.._mn_ “mv_OZ_m as memEm_m
WVLEG0:2 £202/81L/01 uado Sl 1182 00N on 00000°0 ¥aa1Q s|dey - 00LQ E#/S) £2/18101
pajenojed snielg Keq 18N (Q) #HOV ajelg  |esapay ue|d amsy 314 uoyean %98y aipkp Aed  aleq Aeq
- Bspy %osyD S - 4 g ZZ0.Z (21.0000) L @07 ‘1eejaziniy
Y2 SEY'T £6v8.022¢€ (BuroayD) ¥86% Yim Buipug NOINN 113340 301710d ST1FONY SO
junowy ysodaq 10a1Qg #NYL # Unodoy jueq
61679 $9°65¢ suojjnquiuoy ‘ suoanpay, ‘suolonpaq (B30
by EL 88'P6L'T OIM - lleihed @s3 %ee1) aidep (010/666666) dwo sixioM (dWOOMYOM)  €2/L€/01
¥’ 88 ¥6L'C INS - lloihed s3 %9210 9ide (§00/666666) INs(iNs) ~ €2/L€/01
Z8'ees 88'V6L'T . 87°982 88'¥6.'2 LS - llo:hed @s3 #2210 8jdep (800/666666) 09/8Yls (s¥lS) €z/Le/ol
£9'2¢ 0t 8052 LIS - [0Jked QS3 %es10 ajdew (£00/666666) Buployyum &S (L1S)  €z/Le0k
£5°0Y 88'76.'Z £5°0% 88'¥6.'2 - Jloiked @s3 %ea1) eidew (S00/666666) a1ea1poly (IHVOIA3W)  £2/LE/0)
UBld BJey DD uonnguiuo)d  ssoid) 1aslgng uoijonpag ssoJg 1oalgng lopusap uonnquiuoDuoINpag  8AnN2eH3
88°V6L'Z 008 |e3ol
0000-000-0%} 1-000L-01} L 1-0-0000-10 (S80000) % 00°00L
0 05°0gE'0Y 8z L0¢ L g5 (1)osuls 8Z'L0€ 00'8 L'8e sBujure3 jeucnippy (YK vHL1X) Isnfpy  €2/LE/0b
0000-000-001 1-0004-0% L 1-0-L££9-10 (0891.00) % 00°00}
0 00°252'6Y 09'48%'2 L .S (1)osyLS 09°28+'2 02°G.6'F Y¥3AHOV3L ((0)p-Zisod) ubissy  £Z/10/0
Od 9ey Aed uie3 ey a0 HIOANJUSSY  uB|d auney sbujuies shun aley Aed uawisnipy uonduasag sbuusegy 82IN0g  9AI8y3
AIepuU0dss S| ([N]ediey 10 JeqWeN-UON) Suad Aewnd s| ([Dfequwapy] 0SY1S -1vnad gs Aejuswa)g
WVYES:00:Z £202/8L/0} uadp YTSEP'E 008 oW 000050 ¥sa1D ejde - 00LA THIOL £Z/LEIOL
pajejnoje)d snjejg Aed 1eN (a) # HOV a|g |ejapa4 ue|d amay 314 uoneso ¥oeyn 8j2AD Aey a)eq Aed
5= Bsi %23y 0£98 (£10000) si9 “teejaZ|NY
£L'68L'Y gvzzLiLee (BuryoeyD) 126y uim Buipug NOINN 11@342 TVHLNID LSY0D
unowy ysoda 10841Q #NHL # 1UNO20Y jueg

panuijuos - 4615 (500000) Q uApiokr ‘uosuyop

£20Z/1£/01 33eq Aed

aafojdwz Aq jipny ||0lAed eyLAed



WYLL 8 €202 81 PO (T1394WvDY) lIeqdwe) suay 1o} pajesausg

jou3s|q [ooyas Aiejuawa|3 ¥aa1) ajde|y - 620

"y o ¢ ebeg

Djulofijpy Jof Qmm_. S | (N=égbd ‘A= £SIUN02Y ‘N =1d0 Aed 18N 'S = slunowy ,£Z0Z/1L£/04, = (31VQ SV 81eq 4Aed) 18v0 m = EOH;_QQSEEm Aq payog - eakojdw3 Aq um.a:c@ uoN08|es

19221 9/92ZL12) (Bupioayd) ¥£+0 Unm Buipu3 YN MNYE SN
unowy ysodaq 193.1Q #NYL # Juno22y jueg
. ~15°221 - lloihed s3 xea19 aidep (1L.00/666666) pujyy $590x3 SEQ SHLS (43USYULS)  £Z/LE/OL
ueld allgy DD uonnquuo)  ssouo 1asigns uojionpag ss0u9) Jo8lgng lopuap, uonngQuIuoDuUCHoNPag  aAloayd
000 00’} letoL
0000-000-10€4-004£-Z6 1-0-0000-10 (15+000) % 00004
(L)osuls 00°'L $9s5019) ON (SSOHD ON) 1snlpy  £2/1€/01
Od aey Aed ule3 19y 29D WOpJUSSY  ue|d ainey sbBuiuieg swun ajey Aed auwisnipy uonduasaq sbuiuieg 80IN0S  8AN8Y3
Embcoumw ou Adewld E] F—._,_EDENEH 0OSH1S FIONIS Dm x._meEw_w
WV.L0'€0'C €202/8L/0} uadp 1§22 0'LS oW 000000 ¥oa19 sidey - 00LA PHIZL £2Z/LE/0L
pajenaed smels Aed 18N (@) # HOVY sjels  |esepad ue|d aey 314 uonesoT %28y aphn fed  ojeq fed
_ Bsiy ®o8ud £620 (L00000) APUaM IpueQ
G1'118'2 £6182022¢€ (Buoay) 986 Ynm Buipuz NOINN L1342 30110d S3139ONY SO
junowy yisodaq 108.1Q # NYL #1UNODOY yueg
pe'sze SB'EYE suonnquuog ‘ suoanpay, ‘suononpaq [go)
06'28 00°55L'E DIM - lIoiAed @s3 yeauD oidei (01.0/666666) dwoD s1o%I0M (dWODNHOM)  £2/LE/0L
8g°L 00 SSL'E INS - llo2Aed gS3 ®ea1D 2|dep (600/666666) INs (INS)  €z/Le/01
18'8¢ 00'SSL'E 118 - llosked as3 %eesD eide (£00/6666686) Buipjoyyim a1e1s (11S)  £Z/LE/0L
19'G61 00'sSL'e 19'S61 00°S51'E SYO- lloihed as3 %eesD ejdey (00/666666) Aunoag jeog (JQSY0)  £Z/LE/0}
SL'SP 00'S51'E SLSY 00°SSI'E - |loshed s3 yee1d adep (S00/666666) aleoips|y (IXVOIQIW)  £2Z/1E/0L
89'€9 00'5SL'E 114 - osheg @s3 yee1D aiden (200/666666) Bulployuim [e1epad (L1d)  €2/1LE/01
ue|d amay OO uojpnguuo)  ssou9) oalgng uononpag ssol9) 193[qng IOpus\ uo[inquiuod/uondnpag  eAldall
00°s5L'e 0059} lejol
0000-000-2062-0065-00+8-0-9£06-10 (O¥100) % 00°004
¥ 008l 00 06 b 0ot (z)NsH3ad 0008 00's 00 8} sBujuse3 jeuonippy (4H Y .LX) wsnlpy  €2/LE/01
0000-000-05+2-00£2-0} 1 1-0-0000-10 (69.1.00) % 00°00}
Od aiey Aed uEeg 1oy 20 MIOAMJUSSY  ueld eunay sBuiuieg syun ajey Aed Juawisnipy uonduoseq sBuiuseg 22)N0g  BAID3YT

penupuo - Zzo/ (Z10000) L 202 ‘1eejazinjy

£20Z/1£/01 21eQ Aeg

aakojdwz Aq ypny ||0lhed eylhed

L




JoLsIq [0oyas Liejuawa)g yea1) ejde - 620

vlopaegy — T~ o) pajesousy ! ||1
DIlIojiDyy d0, . _ .
= ...M.__ 20/ dYl 8 (N = ¢318 By *A = ¢s1unoooy ‘N = 1dO Aed 18N 'S = Ssunowy '.£Z0z/LE/01, = (31va SV 81ed Aed) 1SVD '62 = Bi0) ‘eakoidw3 Aq papos - 8akojdw3 A padnoig  uoIdaI3g !
m W .,
Jawuing Dma y e vhziL £¥'095 v0'694 19'56} 00'0 8v'98z
PaQ 2sIn pay asiy LIS 114 aseaipay 1aSyo S¥3d SyLS
swach 29°0LZ') suoinNgUuod
S1'265'6 Ked JaN |ejo) 79'c90'z SUO[jONPaY pUE SUORINPEQ
LLLS'LL Aed ssoi S junog safojdwy

1913s|q |ooYyag Arejuawal] 3919 ajdeyy - 620 610 10} s|EjoL

aakojdwz Aq Jpny |joihed

£Z0Z/L€/01 oteq Aed




SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION

AGENDA ITEM: 5.1 DATE: November 10, 2023

SUBJECT:
Set Date for Annual Organizational Meeting *12/8/23

DEPARTMENT/PROGRAM:
Board of Education

ACTION REQUESTED:
The Board is being asked to approve the date for the annual organizational meeting to be
scheduled on the December board agenda.

PREVIOUS STAFF/BOARD ACTION

Education Code Section 1009 requires that an organizational meeting take place annually on,
or after the second Friday in December. The election of board officers and a calendar of
board meetings will be adopted at the December meeting.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND/OR STATEMENT OF NEED

Attached is a draft meeting calendar for 2024. The calendar has been drafted based on
meeting the second Friday of the month at 9:30 AM. The December meeting is scheduled for
the second Friday in December.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS
None

CONTACT PERSON(S)
Colby Smart, Interim Superintendent




MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
NOVEMBER 10, 2023
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING

6.0 INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

6.1 Attachment - Draft Resolution to Defer Lapsation

6.2 Attachment -Review Proposed Regular Meeting Dates and Times for
2024-2025

6.3 No Attachment
Discussion Regarding Outdoor Learning and Science Curriculum

6.4 No Attachment
Superintendent’s Report



RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD
OF THE MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
TO DEFER LAPSATION FOR THE 2024-2025 SCHOOL YEAR

WHEREAS, Maple Creek Elementary School District (“Maple Creek” or the “District”) is a
remote, frontier, and small school district serving students in Transitional Kindergarten through
8" grade with a current enrollment for the 2023-2024 school year of 3 students in grades TK-8.

WHEREAS, Education Code section 35780 provides that a school district that has been
organized for more than three years shall be lapsed if the average daily attendance of pupils in
the school or schools maintained by the school district is less than six in kindergarten and grades
1 to 8, inclusive.

WHEREAS, Education Code section 35780 further provides that the county board of education
may defer lapsation of the school distict for one year upon adoption of a resolution approved -y
a majority of the members of the govening board of the school district and written concurrence

of the county superintendent of schools.

WHEREAS, the District’s enrollment has ranged between 3 and 11 students for the past five
years.

WHEREAS, the District is aware of at least 10 children residing within District boundaries who
will be reaching Transitional Kindergarten or Kindergarten age over the next two years. Five of
whom will become eligible to enroll for the 24-25 school year bringing the projected enrollment
for 24-25 to 8-10 students.

WHEREAS, the District has recently been awarded two grants including a five (5) year ArtSEL
grant.

WHEREAS, under the previous statutory framework, the District has successfully submitted
waiver requests to the California State Board of Education to waive the lapsation requirement on
May 8, 2019 and to the Humboldt County School Board on October 13, 2021.

WHEREAS, the District received a lapsation deferral from the County Board of Education for
the 2022-2023 and 2023-2024 school years..

WHEREAS, the continued operation of Maple Creek is critical to the safety and well-being of
its students and essential to the community.

WHEREAS, the District is located in a remote and rural area and transportation in and out of the
area can be very treacherous with road conditions that often include downed trees, ice, snow and
mudslides.

WHEREAS, the Maple Creek academic program is a quality program in a neighborhood setting
and is accessible to parents who are very involved in their children’s education.




—~—
¥

WHEREAS, the District has been an important part of the community for many years and
continues to be a crucial community asset. Recent upgrades to high-speed fiber internet service
and technology purchases provide daily internet access for students and community members.

WHEREAS, as the only public facility in the area, the school serves both as an educational
facility as well as a community gathering place.

WHEREAS, on November 6, 2023, the Maple Creek School Site Council/School Advisory
Committee recommended that the Governing Board approve a resolution requesting a lapsation
deferral for the 2024-2025 school year.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Code section 35780, the Governing Board may adopt a
resolution requesting that the county board of education defer lapsation for one year; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Board is commit’ed to the continued operation of Maple Creek and
seeks to defer lapsation for the 2024-2025 sckool year on the grounds that it is in the best
interests of the students safety and well-being as well as in the best interests of the community.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board of the Maple Creek
Elementary School District, as follows:

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct.

2. The Governing Board adopts this Resolution to request the County Board of Education defer
lapsation of the District for the 2024-2025 school year.

3. The Superintendent or his designee is authorized to take any and all actions necessary to effect
the intent of this Resolution, including, without limitation, to request written concurrence from
the County Superintendent of Schools and submit this Resolution and the written concurrence to
the County Board of Education.

This resolution is PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Education of the Maple Creek
Elementary School District on Month, Day, year, by the following votes:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
I, , clerk to the Board of Education of Maple Creek Elementary School District,
do hereby certify, on this _____ day of December 2023, that the foregoing document is a true

and correct copy of the Resolution to Request County Board of Education Defer Lapsation
adopted by the Governing Board at its meeting held on December __, 2023.

By:

Clerk of the Board of Education
Maple Creek Elementary School District



MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
2024
PROPOSED MEETING SCHEDULE

January 12, 2024
February 9, 2024
March 8, 2024
April 12, 2024
May 10, 2024
June 14, 2024
July 12, 2024
August 9, 2024
September 13, 2024
October 11, 2024
November 8, 2024
December 13, 2024 - Organizational Meeting

Board meetings are held at Maple Creek Elementary School and begin at 9:30 AM



